#### \*\*\*OFFICIAL CERTIFICATE OF VOTES\*\*\* PAYNE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA **AUGUST 23, 2022**

FOR STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT 34 REPUBLICAN

	MICHAEL BAUGHMAN	ANDREW MUCHMORE
Precinct		
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600002	54	41
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600004	112	118
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600006	76	74
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600007	3	5
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600008	40	43
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600010	62	51
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600011	15	13
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600012	10	3
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600013	88	123
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600014	0	2
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600015	132	135
PAYNE COUNTY PCT 600016	154	127
Total:	746	735

WE, THE DULY APPOINTED MEMBERS OF THE PAYNE COUNTY ELECTION BOARD, STATE OF NUMBER OF VOTES CAST IN THE ELECTION HELD ON 8/23/2022. RESULTS OF SAID ELECTION ARE SHOWN ABOVE. DATED AT STILL WATER OKLAHOMA. THIS 2nd DAY OF CERTAIN THE SAID ELECTION ARE KE IN COUNTY OF THE PARTY OF TH

Election Date: 8/23/2022

County:

PAYNE

FOR UNITED STATES SENATOR (UNEXPIRED TERM) Republican					30 of 30 Precincts Completely Reporting
	ABSENTEE MAIL	ABSENTEE IN-PERSON	ELECTION DAY	TOTAL	
T.W. SHANNON	66	178	1,850	2,094	38.47%
Total	192	476	4,775	5,443	
FOR STATE REPRESENTATIVE DISTRICT 34 Republican					12 of 12 Precincts Completely Reporting
	ABSENTEE MAIL	ABSENTEE IN-PERSON	ELECTION DAY	TOTAL	
MICHAEL BAUGHMAN	31	91	624	746	50.37%
ANDREW MUCHMORE	28	104	603	735	49.63%
Total	59	195	1,227	1,481	84
FOR COUNTY COMMISSIONER DISTRICT NO. 3 Republican					11 of 11 Precincts Completely Reporting
	ABSENTEE MAIL	ABSENTEE IN-PERSON	ELECTION DAY	TOTAL	
RHONDA MARKUM	75	209	1,423	1,707	60.70%
SHERYL ARTHUR LACY	28	97	980	1,105	39.30%
Total	103	306	2,403	2,812	
FOR UNITED STATES SENATOR Democrat					30 of 30 Precincts Completely Reporting
	ABSENTEE MAIL	ABSENTEE IN-PERSON	ELECTION DAY	TOTAL	
MADISON HORN	97	80	827	1,004	64.98%
JASON BOLLINGER	52	46	443	541	35.02%
Total	149	126	1,270	1,545	

#### CANADIAN COUNTY ELECTION BOARD

Wanda Armold, Secretary
P. O. Box 307 ~ 200 South Bickford Avenue ~ El Reno, OK 73036
Phone: (405) 422-2424 ~ Fax: (405) 422-2450

September 1, 2022

Mr. Paul Ziriax, Secretary Oklahoma State Election Board P. O. Box 53156 State Capitol Oklahoma City, OK 73162 SEP 0 1 2022
STATE ELECTION
BOARD

Dear Paul,

After thirty-nine years of dedication to the Oklahoma Election System it is with some sadness that I am informing you that I plan to retire and end my employment with the Canadian County Election Board on November 30, 2022.

Oklahoma Election officials have faced many challenges through the last several years as the system has changed and improved, and during that time, I have so appreciated the ongoing assistance my staff and I have received from you and your staff.

When I leave, I will really miss my staff and your staff, but the time has come for me to take care of me.

Thank you for always being so kind, understanding and helpful.

Sincerely,

Wanda Armold, Secretary Canadian County Election Board To whom it may concern:

This is to notify you of my official resignation effective September 15, 2022.

KarciailAnd

SEP 02 2022

STATE ELECTION BOARD

# Candice Baird

Cimarron County Election Board Secretary

Contact

Boise City Ok

State Election Board Oklahoma City, Oklahoma

Dear To Whom it may concern

Enclosed you will find my resume.

I have worked as Assistant Secretary for Cimarron County Election Board, for the past 10 months, and would like the opportunity to be the new CEB Secretary.

You may contact me at anytime at Please leave a voice mail and I will return your call as soon as possible.

Thank you for taking the time to review my resume. I look forward to talking with you.

Sincerely,

Candi



### CANDICE BAIRD

#### Professional Summary

#### Skills

#### Education

High School - 1983 Boise City High School - Boise City, Ok

#### Work History

Election Board Assistant Secretary - November, 2021 to Present Cimarron County Election Board - Boise City, Ok

- · Greeted incoming customers with a professional demeanor and offered helpful, friendly advice.
- · Organized and distributed office supplies to help the team work more efficiently.
- · Assisted senior clerical staff in completing daily tasks.
- · Physical files were tagged, organized, and stored.
- Was in charge of customer service, which included answering phones, responding to questions and requests, facilitating internal communications, and managing reception.
- · Handled all incoming and outgoing correspondence, made copies, and sent faxes.

#### Insurance Agent - March, 2014 to October, 2021

AIM Agency - Boise City, OK

- Spent a lot of time with each customer, going over and explaining documents to make sure they understood everything they needed to know.
- Maintained high customer service standards by cultivating relationships with clients.
- · Filled out coverage applications in order to get underwriting approvals.

#### Insurance Secretary Customer Service Representative - January, 1995 to March, 2014

Oklahoma Farm Bureau Insurance Co. - Boise City, Ok

- Answered customer calls promptly to avoid long wait times on hold.
- Entered data into the system, including payments, account information, and call logs.
- Kept customers happy by implementing forward-thinking strategies that focused on meeting their needs and resolving their concerns.
- · Copied, logged, and scanned supporting documents before filing everything in the client's files.
- Handled accounts receivable and payable.
- Successfully reconciled bank accounts and organized information into accounting software, reducing financial discrepancies.

Dear Election Board,

I regret to inform you that as of today I will no longer be serving as a board member of the Atoka County Election Board. Thank you for the opportunity to serve as a member.

Regretfully,

Denise Graham

Date 8/30/28

Dear Election Board,

I regret to inform you that I will no longer be serving as an alternate board member of the Atoka County Election Board. Thank you for the opportunity to serve as a member.

Regretfully,

**David**Ray

Date

×

AUG 29 2022

## **DEMOCRATIC NOMINATION** STATE ELECTION COUNTY ELECTION BOARD MEMBERSHIP

RETURN Oklahoma State Election Board

TO:

P.O. Box 53156

Oklahoma City, OK 73152

FROM:

Democratic Central Committee of

### Nomination for Appointment to Term: May 1, 2019, and Ending April 30, 2023

INSTRUCTIONS: The current Democratic County Election Board Member and Alternate Member are shown below. If you wish to nominate the current Member and/or Alternate for the term shown above, simply check the appropriate box, then sign and return the form to the address shown above. However, if you wish to nominate someone different from the current Member and/or Alternate

Member, check the appropriate box, enter the name, mailing add Alternate Member; then sign and return the form to the Oklahom	
CURRENT MEMBER:  N.Ms. Denise Graham  Address 2709 N. Standing Rock Rd.  City, St, Zip Ataka 0274535  Email (print) @  Check One:	CURRENT ALTERNATE MEMBER:  Mr/Mrs.  Address  Address  City, St, Zip  Email (print)  Check One:
Nominate current Member shown above Nominate new Member shown below	Nominate current Alternate Member shown above Nominate new Alternate Member shown below
MEW MEMBER:  Mr. Ms.  Address  City, St, Zip  Email (print)  CERTIFICATION: We, the undersigned, certify that the person Committee of the above-named county for appointment to the Cabove-named county and hold no other publicly elected office undersigned.	ounty Election Board. The nominees are registered voters of the
SIGNATURES: This form must be signed by any two of the followice-Chairman, State Committeeman, or State Committeewoma	llowing Democratic County Central Committee members: Chairman, n.
Chairman: (Signature)	$\frac{7-20-27}{\text{(Date Signed)}}$
Vice-Chairman: (Signature)	1-27-22 (Date Signed)
State Committeeman: (Signature)	(Date Signed)
State Committeewoman: (Signature)	(Date Signed)
Pe	age 1 of 1

### **DEMOCRATIC NOMINATION** FOR COUNTY ELECTION BOARD MEMBERSHIP

Oklahoma State Election Board RETURN

TO: P.O. Box 53156

Oklahoma City, OK 73152

FROM:

Democratic Central Committee of Woodward

### Nomination for Appointment to Term: May 1, 2019, and Ending April 30, 2023

INSTRUCTIONS: The current Democratic County Election Board Member and Alternate Member are shown below. If you wish to nominate the current Member and/or Alternate for the term shown above, simply check the appropriate box, then sign and return the form to the address shown above. However, if you wish to nominate someone different from the current Member and/or Alternate Member, check the appropriate box, enter the name, mailing address, and email address of the new nominee for Member and/or Alternate Member; then sign and return the form to the Oklahoma State Election Board address shown above.

CURRENT MEMBER:	: .	<b>CURRENT ALTERNATI</b>	MEMBER:
Mr. (Ms) Mari	e Herzer	Mr./Mrs.	
	Rohin Rida e. Rd.		
City, St, Zip Wood	vard. DK. 7380		
Email (print)		Email (print)	@
Check One:	•	Check One:	
	ent Member shown above Member shown below		Alternate Member shown <b>above</b> rnate Member shown <b>below</b>
NEW MEMBER:		NEW ALTERNATE ME	MBER:
Mr./Ms.		Mr. Mrs Betsv.	
Address		Address 203505	E. Co. Rd. #42
		City, St, Zip Wood Wa	rd, OK, 73801
Email (print)	@	Email (print)	
Committee of the above-na above-named county and h SIGNATURES: This form	the undersigned, certify that the personned county for appointment to the hold no other publicly elected office on must be signed by any two of the amitteeman, or State Committeewood (Signature)	County Election Board. The nominal under the laws of the State of Oklorian County Certain	nees are registered voters of the
Vice-Chairman:	(Signature)		$\frac{7-28-2022}{\text{(Date Signed)}}$
State Committeeman:	(Signature)		(Date Signed)
State Committeewoman	: (Signature)		(Date Signed)